



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓪ

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

June 2, 2000

NWB File #: NWB1LUP
NWB2ULU

Mr. David Hohnstein, Environmental Coordinator
Echo Bay Mines Ltd.
Lupin Operation
No. 10 Yellowknife Airport
Yellowknife, NT X1A 3T2

New Permit and Licence- Lupin and Ulu

Dear Mr. Hohnstein:

The Board has extended the term of licence N7L2-0925 and permit NWB2ULU9700 for one month from May 31, 2000 to June 30, 2000. (Motion#:00-01-03)

The Board is currently reviewing evidence and will make a decision before the new expiry date.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Ben Kogvik
Secretary to the Board

c.c. Distribution List

Echo Bay Mines Ltd – June 2, 2000

Echo Bay Mines Ltd.	Dave Hohnstein Bill Danyluk Jerry McCrank Hugh Ducasse	dhohnstein@lupin.echobay.com bdanyluk@lupin.echobay.com jmccrank@edm.echobay.com hducasse@lupin.echobay.com	(780)890-8814
---------------------	---	--	---------------

Bill Tilleman		tilleman@naturelaw.com	(403)297-4152
---------------	--	--	---------------

NTI	Stephanie Briscoe	sbriscoe@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NIRB		gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
Kit-HTO	Executive Director		(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Rebecca Mike	rmike@nunanet.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Jeannie Ehaloak	jeannie@npc.nunavut.ca	(867)983-2732
DIAND	Roxanne Beavers	beaversr@inac.gc.ca	(867) 669-2716
DIAND	Lee Webber	lee.webber@justice.gc.ca	
DFO	Jordan de Groot	degrootj@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC	Anne Wilson	anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
SD	Chris Nicols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips		(867) 983-2253
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5811

Hamlet of Kugluktuk	SAO		(867) 982-3060
Kugluktuk HTO	Peter Taptuna		(867) 982-5912
CLARC & KIA-Kugluktuk	Peter Kamingoak		(867) 982-3311

Hamlet of Cambridge Bay	SAO		(867)983-2193
Ekaluktutiak HTO	Manager		(867)983-2427
CLARC & KIA-Cambridge	John Lyall		(867)983-2701

Tahera Corporation	Bruce Ott	bott@tahera.com	
Brodie Consulting Ltd.	John Brodie	brodies@direct.ca	